
CAPPELLETTIovercalls after O~ponent's 1 NT

o~ening Bid

Structure of CAPPELLETTI

• 2C = shows a single suited hand

• 2D = shows majors (5 of each)*

• 2H = Hearts and a minor (5 of each)*
• 2S = Spades and a minor (5 of each)*

If opponent opens 1 NT and partner bids 2Clubs (alert) you

bid 2 diamonds and let partner bid their long ( 6 card or

longer) suit.

If opponent opens 1 NT and partner bids 2 Diamonds you bid

your longest major.

If opponent opens 1 NT and partner bid 2 Hearts (or 2

Spades) and you want to play in one of the minors, bid 2 NT.

This asks the question "What is your 5 card minor partner?"

'* If you must do it with 5/4 give it a try and see if it

works for you

'* * I use this convention in the direct seat over the No

Trump bidder and especially in the pass out seat.
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DONTovercalls after OQPonet's lNT opening bid.

DONT is convention created by expert Marty Bergen. It is an
acronym for Disturbing Opponents' No Trump. The object is to
find a fit with Partner and at the same time make it difficult
for the Opponents to find their own fit. Two suited hands are
the most common ones that players compete with. It is
necessary that Overcallers' distribution be at least 5-4 in the
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advertised suits.

Structure of DONT:

• Double shows anyone-suited hand.
• 2C= shows Cand a higher suit.
• 20 = shows 0 and a higher suit
• 2H = shows H and a higher suit.

• 2S = S.
• If double first, indicating a single suit and then bid 5, you

show a better hand than if you just bid 2S over lNT.
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The Cappelletti convention
(also called Hamilton) has
been discussed as a method

to compete over the opponents'
opening INT. Another popu1ar
method, created by Marty Bergen,
is called DONT. It's an acronym for
Disturb the Opponents' No Trump.

The purpose of DONT is to be
able to compete over the opponents'
opening INT with many hands,
yet with some safety. The object
of interfering is not necessarily to
get to game, but to try and find a
fit and, at the same time, make it
difficu1t for the opponents to find
their own fit. Two-suited hands are
the most common ones that players
compete with and at least 5-4
distribution is necessary.
What is the DONT structure?

Double shows anyone-suited hand.2. shows clubs and a higher suit.2. shows diamonds and a major.
2 ~ shows hearts and spades.2. shows spades.
Since you can get to 2. by

bidding it directly or by doubling
first, most pairs play doubling first
is stronger than bidding 2. directly.
Responding after partner bids

If partner doubles, you should bid
24- with most hands to let partner
pass or name her suit. Bids other
than 24- show a long suit and
suggest a playable contract.

Over 2,," or 2 ., you can pass
-with three-card support. If you don't
have support, bid the next higher
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suit to ask partner to pass (if that's
the other suit) or to show the second
suit by bidding it.

Over 2 ~ (majors) you can pass or
correct to 2. if you prefer that suit.

A raise of partner's suit is only
mildly invitational and usually passed.

With a good hand, you can bid
2NT asking the DONT bidder to
describe his shape and range. You
should discuss this with partner.

If the opponents bid over your
partner's conventional DONT call,
double or redouble asks partner to
name their unknown suit.
Examples

What wou1d you call after a strong
INT by your opponent holding
.1 7 ~ A K 8 6 ¢> K 7 4 3 2 4043?
2 ~, showing diamonds and a major .

What would you call with
.J4 ~KQJ632 +A86 40107?
Double, which shows a one-suited

hand. Do not bid 2 ~, since that
shows the majors. Over double,
partner can bid 240 and you can
name your suit.

Take at look at some sample
responding hands. All start with
your left-hand opponent opening a
strong INT.

Partner bids 24-. What would you
call with
.1083 ~J3 ~KI0753 4oQI04?
Pass. You have found a fit. If

you had a fourth club, you could
raise. You cannot raise with this
hand, however, since partner may
have only four clubs. Your side has
interfered and found a landing spot.
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Don't try to improve the contract.
Partner bids 2 ~: diamonds and a

major. What I is your call with
.Q1042 I$A964 ~K32 4084?
2 "', asking partner to pass or bid2. if that is her second suit. You

are sure to have at least a 4-4 fit or
even a 5-4 fit in a major, so don't
pass 2~.

Partner doubles, showing a one-
suited hand. What would you call with
.KJ32 ~Q863 ¢'KJ97 .5?

240, allowing partner to pass or
name her suit. While it is true you
only have one club and that is likely
partner's suit, you have no attractive
alternative and the hands could be a
misfit. If partner surprises you and
bids 2 ~., 2~'" or 2., you may raise.

Partner bids 2 'U' showing the
majors. What would you do with
.AJ10 ~'K1074 <'il>A7324-861
Bid 2NT, asking partner to

further describe her hand. You may
have game, but you're not strong
enough to bid 4 W' yourself. On
the other hand, you are too strong
to simply raise to 3 V. You should
discuss what rebids by the DONT
bidder mean in this situation. One
method is for partner to bid 3"
with a minimum and all other
actions are natural with more than a
minimum. Obviously, more elaborate
agreements are possible.

Partner doubles, showing one
suit, and the next hand bids 2 40,
Stayman. What do you call with
• KJ4 '\lJIA532 '~Q85 4-JI04?

You have support for whatever suit
your partner has. Double asking her
to bid her suit It is safe for partner
to compete further, so you should
invite her to do so.
Other issues

Which is better, Cappelletti or
DONT? There are advantages to
both. For example, DONT allows
you to play 240 with either a one-
suited or a two-suited hand. On the
other hand, when you play DONT,
you give up the double showing
values since it is used for the one-
suited overcall. Some partnerships
compromise by playing DONT only
over strong INT bids and playing
CappeUetti over the weak 1NT
(11-14 Rep). 0

Bridge Bulletin


